Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council held May 3, 2018, in the administrative conference room.

Present: Malisa Bowen, Kelli Davey, Wayne Dittmore – CTE, Daniela Dulger – Chair, Bruce Eschler – Asst. Principal, Amy Hardcastle – Counselor/arrived at 5:08pm, Darrell Jensen – Principal, Melanie Knaphus, Kathryn Myers, Hal Nicholson, Tami Owen/arrived at 5:10pm, Dave Swensen, Jana White.

Excused: Connie Atkisson, Daile Dupree, Heidi Grimshaw, and Jennifer Kalm

Staff: Kathy Hilton

I. Welcome

Daniela Dulger called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. She welcomed all members and thanked them for taking the time out of their busy schedule to attend the SCC Meeting.

II. Review and Approval of April 2018 Minutes – Daniela Dulger/Kathy Hilton
 The minutes were reviewed by the School Community Council Members and amended as needed.

Motion: Kathryn Myers made the motion to approve the SCC minutes as amended for April 12, 2018.

Dave Swensen seconded the motion.

Vote: 12 – 0

III. Counseling Corner – Amy Hardcastle

- AP Testing begins on Monday, May 7, 2018 and is ongoing until May 18, 2018.
- Counselors are working with all seniors to insure graduation.
 (Some students need to be reminded that while they are attending Salt Lake Community College and will receive an Associates Degree they also need to have all of their credits to graduate from High School.)
- Regents' Scholarship Updates there are no longer base and exemplary awards. There is a
 one time award given if a student meets the requirements. After the initial one time
 award, a student can continue to qualify for the Regents' award if there is family financial
 need. Completion of the FAFSA is required before Regents' application can be completed.
 Some changes to Regents': 3.3 overall GPA (instead of individual grades). 22 ACT (instead
 of 26). The dollar amount that will be awarded has not been disclosed.

•

IV. Principal Items – Darrell Jensen

Darrell invited the SCC Members to have dinner while we continued the meeting.

- CCHS will have a new counselor next year due to the retirement of Allyson Hanks. There will be an Open House for Allyson on May 16th, at 2:30pm 4:00pm.
- Amber Rogers who was CCHS Teacher of the Year, and the PTSA Teacher of the Year, was also named Canyons School District's Teacher of the Year. She will go on to represent the district on the state level.
- The Drama Department is presenting the musical "Happy Days" May 16th thru May 19th, at 7:00pm.
- Senior Awards Night will be held May 23rd, at 6:30pm, by invitation only.
- Advanced and Honors Diploma Awards breakfast will be May 25th for students only.
- Senior Dinner Dance will be held June 1st at "The Tower" at Rice-Eccles Stadium at 6:00pm.

- Also, the Yearbook Stomp will be held June 1st, after school. Weather permitting the students will pick up their yearbooks in the media center and proceed out to the courtyard to sign yearbooks.
- Graduation will be held June 5th at the Huntsman Center at 2:00pm.
- On April 24th there was another walkout held and a few of our students did walk out. The walk out lasted about 10 minutes.
- Each of our Choirs qualified for State Competition with superior ratings. Also, all of our instrumental groups qualified for State Competition with Superior ratings.
- National Honor Society is having their Induction Ceremony tonight at 6:00pm.
- Emily Arthur has received the "Aggie Uplift Award", and has also been honored by Draper City and the Canyons School District. Emily will also be a speaker at CCHS Graduation this year.
- 28 seniors have a 4.0 GPA this year.
- Mr. Jensen thanked each of the SCC Members for being part of our School Community Group. SCC has been a great help and support to our school.

V. College Classes/concurrent enrollment – Wayne Dittmore

Wayne give a quick review of the "College Knowledge Night" This night was to inform 9th and 10th grade students and parents what classes at CCHS and Salt Lake Community College are available for the students to register for. There were a 106 parents who RSVP'd for the event. It was a very successful evening.

Wayne handed out information in regard to Concurrent classes and AP class which students attending CCHS could register for. When CCHS opened in 2013 we offered 7 concurrent classes. Next school year CCHS will offer 22 concurrent classes. Upwards of 800 students will enroll in AP and Concurrent Enrollment classes next year. Many students may earn their Associates Degree while attending Corner Canyon High School.

VI. Elections for next year – Daniela Dulger

Daniela informed the SCC members whose term are finished this year:
Malisa Bowen, Kelli Davey, Daniela Dulger, Heidi Grimshaw and Melanie Knaphus.
She also informed the SCC members who had another year to serve on the SCC.: Connie Atkisson, Gaile Dupree, Jennifer Kalm, Kathryn Myers, Hal Nicholson, Tami Owen, and Dave Swensen.

- VII. SCC Audit report Daniela Dulger
 Daniela Dulger reported that we passed our Audit with 100%
- VIII. Other Items for discussion
 Student Awards Night is by invitation only.

IX. Adjourn

Motion: Dave Swensen made the motion to adjourn. Malisa Bowen seconded the motion.

Vote: 13 – 0

The meeting adjourned at 5:42pm

Next Meeting: Thursday, September 6, 2018